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f;élﬁ Georgian Jeviace Holel
Allanta 3, Geowyia

MIKE BENTON. PRESIDENT
MAURICE C. COLEMAN, GEN. MGR.

May 6, 1947

S.R. Morss
Route 3
Bradford, Mass,

Dear Sir:;f‘V

Your repore'has been received concerning the re-
ception of our station WBGE, operating on a 24
hour schedule daily, on 1640 kilocycles. We have
a power of 250 watts.,

Your report has been checked against our program
log and it has been confirmed.

This is your verification regarding your repotrt of
reception of recent date.

With all good wishes, I am

Respectfuliiajours,

David J. 1t

Chief Engineer
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